WMotosa, LiBetenuna T.

=l e
From: boroesa, FOnna K.
Sent: 28 Hoemepw 2024 r. 13:46
To: Wotoea, LiseTennna T.
Cc: Anekcanapos, MNnamen I,; Nlazaposa, Munena T.
Subject: FW: MNpeanoxeHwe BbB Bpb3Ka C NasapHa KoHcyatauma 55002
Attachments: A 600 rev. 06.pdf; AB 900.50 rev.06.pdf; MazapHa koHcynTayua 55002

_NpeanoxeHue ot fNlabtex EOO. pdf

Importance: High

BX-E-7864/28.11.2024

From: rositza.peevska@labtech-bg.com <rositza.peevska@labtech-bg.com>
Sent: Thursday, November 28, 2024 1:10 PM

To: commercial <commercial@npp.bg>

Subject: NpepgnoxeHre BbB Bpb3Ka C NasapHa KoHcynTaumua 55002
Importance: High

3apaseitte,

MpuaoxeHo Bu nanpawame HaweTo NnpeaoXKeHue BbB BPb3Ka C naszapHa KoHcynTtaumua Ne 55002 ¢ npeamer
[Jocraska Ha 2 6p. nabopaTopHu WKada 3a ChbXpaHeHWe Ha U3TOUHULM Ha MOHM3MPaLLM Nbdenua (M) u xumukanu.

Mo3apasu, Best regards
Rositza Peevska

Labtech Ltd

13, lvan Andonov str.

4000, Plovdiv

tel: +359 32 26 86 27

fax: +35932 2424 10

mob: 0879 061 018

e-mail: rositza.peevska@labtech-bg.com
www.labtech-bg.com




[Tpunoxenne Ne 2

MHAMKATHBHO NMpe/UTokKeHHE 10 MpoBe/1eHH nasapHu kKoHcytauun Ne 55002
¢ npeamer "JlocTaBka Ha 2 Gp. 1a6opaTOpHH WiKada 3a ChXpaHEeHHe Ha H3TOUHMLM Ha Houusnpatu abuenus (MAJ1) u xumnkanu”
oT
JlaGrex EOOJL, EMK: 115752045, aapec: rp. [Tnoeaue. ya. Meauw Augono Ne 13, tenedon: 032 268 627, en. nowa: labtech@mbox.contact.bg,
JIHLE 34 KOHTAKT! Pocuua l'[eeBc:(a, JINBAKHOCT: CleUHanIueT npoaam'ﬁn

Ea. :
Ne CroiinocT
i Onucanue U TEXHHYECKH XaPAKTEPHCTHKH HA Onucanue H TEXHHYECKH XaPAKTEPUCTHKH Ha | M. i Iena -
Boiaoxurens NpeUIaraHoTo H3/ejHe | En. JneBa oe3
pen - JUIC pivile
JlaGopaTopeHn mikad 3a cbXpaHeHHe HA XHMHKAJH JlaGopaTopen mkad 3a cbXpaHeHHe HA XHMHKAIH
/ . X® Ne C
MaTepHan Ha H3ieIHeTo — TAIRAHMINPaNa Monen: SAFETYBOX® Aﬁop’ Kar. Ne CH006
CTOMAHA ¢ KHCETHHOYCTONYHBO NOKPHTHE ﬂponmonuTeu: Labor SECI.II‘I(}' S}’S‘em (LSS)
. h NIE!TEPHZUIZ CNCKTpOrajjBaHUIHpaHa CToMaHa
3a cnxpanenne na o 90 1 xuvmkam = 10/10 a3 o
(kilceimiks b GCHORR) (nedennnal(/10mm) ¢ KHCENHHOYCTOHHBO
& nokpuTHe HanweceHo npu 200 °C
Padr (¢ Oopa) or eaekTporaiBaHK3HpaHa - i 60
CTOMAHG C KHCC TIIH(!}L‘][!“'IHHU 1Il11\'i'!1!i1-|t_‘ ﬂCUCHHHa Ha ﬂOKpHTHCTU MHHHMyM j.lm A0 .
dopmara na padria a e Taxasa, ue npu makcumym 250pum cnopen npoueaypa UNIEN ISO
PALIMBAHE HA TCHHOCTH NPH CUVIIBAHE /14 9001:2008
ocrapa i padra 3a cbxparHenne Ha 90 | XUMHKaNH, KHCENMHHM,

] Kanauwrer na padira npu paziusaie OCHOBH. Bp ] 4 750.00 | 4 750.00
MHHEMYM 3 1 B ToRapoHocHMoceT 10 40 ki CepTHdHLIpaHa NANETHIMPaHA OCHOBA 33 IECHO o :
Bonouenponyekinr koutelinep B ociosara, p HHp =
O1 CHCKTPOFAIBAHMINPAHA CTOMaHA ¢ TpaHCNOPTHPAHE Ha LUKECI)EL & OTCTpaHACM Kanak
K}!CL‘.IH!!(!)L‘kl'll‘-i‘ﬂllm NOKPHTHC © KananuTer B'hHIJ.iHa MOHONMHTHA KO"C’rpVKuHﬂ W3IS0
NPH eBEHTYANIO pazimBane, Muuuvysm 10 YIUTbTHEHA
Bpatara (1.6p.) ce orsaps a Jecko 3 Op. pahTa ot enekTporanBaHM3IMpaHa CTOMaHa ¢
:’:\i:\im\,lﬂfit‘ Hil F'ﬁltilll!l!t‘lt‘ 0C3 HAKTAHFHETO KHCeﬂHHOyCTOﬁ"HBO HOKpHTHe o d){)pMaTa Ha

paToBeTe € TAKaBa, Ye Pa3IMBAHETO HA TEHUHOCTH
Jaonousane na Bparata an C“ly['lBaHC OCTARA B p&beﬂ..
KHeenmnoycroiiuisu nanti Kanauurer na padra npu paznusane: npudn 7 1.
Toaponocumoct kg 40/100.




[Ipejrynpemienn cTHKEpH Ha BparaTa

I)pmlca 3d 3A3CMSBAHC 34 PA3pCk/IaHe Ha
CTATHYHOTO CICKTPHYCCTRO

Kl}a'lﬂ'l'il 34 HHBCIIHpane

Buuimu pasmepu — <600 mm x <500 mm x
<1690 sy BUCcOUMHA

Burpeman passepn — <530 My X <463 My X
<1533 MAI BHCOUMHA

Terno - no 90 kr
BaecTumMocT — MMy y 350 1

BrHimnma MonoanTia KOHCTPY KIHA, H3IH70
VIUThTHCH

BoaoHenpnyckaMe KOHTEHHEP B OCHOBaTA, OT
€/IEKTPOralBaHH3upaHa CToMaHa ¢

KHCEMHOY CTONUMBO NOKPUTHE C KanauuTeT Nnpu
eBeHTYaJIHO pasnuBane ao 141

Bparata ce oreapsa a0 110° 3a necHo u3BakaaHe Ha
padiroere He3 HAKIAHAHETO UM

3aknioupaHe Ha BparaTa

KucenuHHoycTOHYHBH NaHTH

Ilpeaynpenurenty cTHKepH Ha BpaTaTa B
cboreercTBue ¢ EN. DIN 4844 1 ISO 3864

Bpb3ka 3a 3azemsaBaHe 3a pazpekiaHe Ha CTCTHYHOTO
€NIEKTPHUECTBO

Kpauera 3a nusenmpane

BuHiunum pazmepu: mm 600 x 500 x 1690 Buc
Buvrpewnu pasmepu: mm 530 x 463 x 1533 Buc
Terno: 83 kg

Burpewen obem : npudn 357 |




JlaGopaTopen mkadg 3a cbXpaHeHHe HA XHMHKAJIH €
GuATLP K BeHTHAATOP

- Mr’.l'l'ﬂpl{d_l Ha H3ICAHCTO — rajiBanipana
C¢roMana ¢ KI-iCQ.'[I!i[U)"C'I('Ifl‘ﬂi!in NOKpHTHE

- Harrsmmo camoctogre/iimn o1/1e1enus (K]'}H.'lﬂ}

- Padr (¢ Gopa) or enekrporaiBaniinpana
CTOMAHA ¢ KHCCTHHOYCTOHYHBO MOKPHTHE
(popmara na padra 1a e Takapa. ue np
pazMBaHe Ha TEHHOCTH [IPH CUVIIBAHE /1A
ocrasa B para

- OrerpadsieMy # perviupyeMn pagroBe cbe
JAK1I0oNBaHe Iip()'i HB [a1ane

- Kanauunrer va padra npn pasmsane
NPUOAHIHTEHO 110 3 11 1 TOBAPOHOCHMOCT /10
100 kr

- BozouenponyckiHe KoHreiinep B ocHosara,
OT €AeKTPOra/IBAHH3UPAHA CTOMAHA ¢
KHCETHHOYCTOTYHBO MOKPHTHE C KaauTel
[PH CBCHTYAIHO pasinBane, MuHEMyM 10 1
Bparure (2 Op.) ce orsapst 0 1807 3a necno
u3B@K/ane Ha padrosere 6e3 HakIausHETO
UM

JIabopaTopen mkad 3a cbXpaHeHHe HA XUMHKAIH
Moaen: SAFETYBOX® AB 900/50, Kar. Ne
CHO009Y/5

IIpouseoanren: Labor Security System (LSS)
Marepuan: eeKTporaaBaHu3npaHa cToMaHa
(nedennnal 0/10mm) ¢ KHCENHHOYCTOHUHBO
nokputHe Haueceno npu 200 °C

JleGenuua Ha NOKPUTHETO MUHUMYM 60pm o
makcumym 250um cnopen npoueaypa UNIEN ISO
9001:2008

2 OTJEHM CeKLMH, €HA 3a KMCEIHMHHU M €/1Ha 32
OCHOBH.

Padr o1 enexrporanpannsnpana ctomaHa ¢
KHCETMHOYCTOHYHBO NoKpuTHE — (hopmaTta Ha padra
€ TaKapa, Ye pa3zIMBaHETO HAa TEYHOCTH NPH CUYIIRaHE
ocrarae padgra.

Kanauurer nva padra npu paznugane: npuon 6 1.
Toeaponocumoct kg. 40/100.

BojoHenpnyckinue KoHTelHep B OCHOBATA, OT
€JIeKTPOrajBaH13MpaHa CTOMaHa ¢

KHCEJIHHOY CTOHUYHBO NMOKPHUTHE B OT/IENEHHETO 3a
KHCEJIH M OT Hepbkaaema ctomana AIS1 304 g
OT/€JIEHUETO 32 OCHOBH

Bparu (2 6p.) ce oTBapa 10 180" 3a necHo U3Bak1aHe
Ha pachToBeTe 6€3 HaKIaHAHETO UM

3aknouBaHe Ha BpaTaTa

Kucennnnoycroluuen nanth

Guntup ¢ aktHeeH Bbraed Carbox® (moa. FO07)
Tepmuuno zammTen enekrpoacnuparop IMQ IPX4,
u3padoten o1 nonumep knac VO 3a ocurypsapase Ha
Hai-BUCOKO HUBO HA camo3aracBaHe, B

cbhoTBeTcTBHE ¢ HOpMHTe EN 60335-1, EN 60335-2-
80 u EN 503606.

[peaynpeanTesHn CTUKEPW Ha BpaTaTa B
cboteerctere ¢ EN, DIN 4844 u ISO 3864

4 590.00

4 590.00




- 3aKinouBae Ha BpaTHIC Bpb3ka 3a 3a3eMABaHE 3a pa3peAiaHe Ha CTCTHYHOTO

- KHce mHRoyCTOHYHBI NAHTH ENEKTPHUCCTBO
Kpauera 3a Hupenupate
- WuATHP OT aKTHBCH BRIJIEH PA3NOIOKEH BhLB BuHumm pazmepu: mm 900 x 500 x 720 (620) Buc
BRTPCHIOCTTa Ha tiKada Borpewnu pasmepu: mm 380+380 x 470 x 551 Buc

Terno: 55 kg

# Bewrnaatop/aciiuparop ¢ TepMHYHA 3aluTa -
f pero p ‘ Burpewen obem : npudn 224 |

IMQ IPX4 n3paGoren ot noaumep krac VO
3axpansatno nanpexenue: 220/230 V,
CBETOANOJIeH uHauKatTop Bra/Haki

Hpeaynpeauieasu crukepy Ha Bparara

H])'}.'{K‘d i HICMABANC 3a PAIPCA/IAHC Ha
| CTATHYHOTO CIACKTPHYUCCTBO
- Kpu'ie‘la 34 HHBCIHpaue

- Buuwmn pasmeps — <900 My x <500 vy X
<700 MM BHCOUHHA

Brrpewnu pazmepn — 4504450 mm x <465
MM X <555 MM BHCOUHHA

- Terno - jo 60 ki

- Baectumoct — munnvyym 200 1

O0wa croiinoct nesa des JIJIC

9 340.00

Cpok Ha socTaBka: 10 90 kaneHjapHiu aHNR

Yenosue Ha poctaeka: 10 kanenta, DDP Kosnoayii

["apanumonen cpok: 12 meceua

CbnpoBoanTeNHa J0KyMEHTaLMs 11pH J0CTaBKa: rapaHlIlMOHHA KapTa, PbKOBO/ICTBO 3a paboTa

Jara: 28.11.2024 r. Iloanwuc:
Stamen

Georgiev
Stoyanov

Digitally signed by
Stamen Georgiev
Stoyanov

Date: 2024.11.28
13:06:28 +02'00"




LABOR SECURITY SYSTEM

SAFETYFIRST

SAFETYBOX® A600 cod.CH006

SAFETY CABINET FOR THE STORAGE OF 70 LITRES OF CHEMICAL,
ACID AND BASE PRODUCTS

= External dimensions: mm 600 x 500 x 1690 h
= Internal dimensions: mm 530 x 450 x 1500 h
=  Weight: Kg 83

= Internal volume: approx. 357 litres

Completely produced in pickled and electrogalvanized steel, 10/10 mm thickness, painted with epoxy acid-proof powders
and passage through thermic tunnel at 200° C. Thickness of painting from a minimum of 60um (micron) to a maximum of
250um (micron) as per UNI EN ISO 9001 procedure.

Certified palletized base: new design of the base for easier transportation of the cabinet. With removable cover.

External monolithic construction completely sealed. New building method with double cases, internal and external.

3 shelves adjustable in height made of electrogalvanized steel painted with epoxy acid-proof powders. Tray-shaped shelves
to collect any liquid spillage of breakages.

Removable and adjustable shelves with anti-falling security lock by rack.

Collection capacity of the shelf approx. 7 litres. Loading capacity kg. 40/100.

Watertight bottom basin in electrogalvanized steel painted with epoxy anti-acid powders. Capacity approx. 14 litres.

Door opening up to 180° to allow an easy extraction of the shelves without tilting them.

Key lock with extractable cylinder (on demand “passe-partout kit” master key in case of lost keys).

Acid-proof hidden hinges.

“Danger” warning stickers on the door (as per European Norms DIN 4844 and ISO 3864).

Grounding connection to discharge build-up of static electricity.

Levelling feet for balance.

Lifetime warranty “RC PRODOTTI": it covers any injury to persons and objects.

Usage and maintenance manual.

Packaging with “Tipping over system®” device.

Data sheet Rev. no. 06 — 23/04/2021



LABOR SECURITY SYSTEM

SAFETYFIRST

SAFETYBOX® AB 900/50 cod.CH009/5

ASPIRATED SAFETY CABINET FOR THE STORAGE OF 30 LITRES OF
CHEMICAL, ACID AND BASE PRODUCTS CERTIFIED ACCORDING TO
EN 61010-1, EN 16121, EN 16122 NORMS, PPP52125 A

& Ce

¥ i =  External dimensions: mm 900 x 500 x 720 (620) h
= Internal dimensions: mm 380+380 x 470 x 551 h
=  Weight: Kg 55
= Internal volume: approx. 224 litres

Completely produced in pickled and electrogalvanized steel, 10/10 mm thickness, painted with epoxy acid-proof powders
and passage through thermic tunnel at 200° C. Thickness of painting from a minimum of 60um (micron) to a maximum of
250um (micron) as per UNI EN ISO 9001 procedure.

Certified palletized base: new design of the base for easier transportation of the cabinet. With removable cover. Possibility
to remove the base, if necessary.

External monolithic construction completely sealed. New building method with double cases, internal and external.

2 separate sections, one for acid and one for base products.

Watertight bottom basins in electrogalvanized steel painted with epoxy anti-acid powders in the acids compartment and in
AISI 304 stainless steel in the bases compartment, both with drilled shelves. Collection capacity approx. 6 litres each. Loading
capacity kg. 40/100.

Doors opening up to 180° to allow an easy extraction of the shelves without tilting them.

Key lock with extractable cylinder (on demand “passe-partout kit” master key in case of lost keys).

Acid-proof hidden hinges.

Prepared for activated charcoal filter Carbox® (mod. FO07).

Termically protected electro aspirator IMQ IPX4 made of class VO polymer to grant the highest level of self-extinguishing, in
compliance with EN 60335-1, EN 60335-2-80 and EN 50366 norms.

Input voltage: Volt 220/230.

Max absorbed power: 21W.

Fuse 5x20 F 500 pA.

ON/OFF lamp.

“Danger” warning stickers on the doors (as per European Norms DIN 4844 and ISO 3864).

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
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